
 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
   May 9, 2022 

 
  
TO: FMPA Members 
 
FROM: Sharon Samuels 
 
cc: Bidders 
 
SUBJECT: Electric Utility Transmission & Distribution Construction and Maintenance 

Services Bid Award – Supplemental RFP# 2021-202A 
 
**************************************************************************************************** 
The Electric Utility Transmission & Distribution Construction and Maintenance Services 
Supplemental Bid, competitively solicited, received bids from Irby Construction Co. of Richland, 
MS and Pike Electric, LLC of Mount Airy, NC. 
 
Pursuant to the RFP document, the recommended award is for two (2) bidders: Pike Electric, 
LLC; and Irby Construction Company. 
 
These awarded bidders will extend the bid prices and terms to other FMPA Members as stated 
in our RFP document.  This bid award is effective through May 31, 2026; at that time the award 
may be extended by mutual consent.   
 
Below is the contact information for the awarded bidders: 
 

Irby Construction Co. Pike Electric, LLC 
318 Old Highway 49 South 100 Pike Way 
Richland, MS  39218 Mount Airy, NC  27030 
P: 601-709-4729 P: 336-719-4678 

 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
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